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                                                     “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915-3128 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

To: Chairperson and Members of the Utilities Committee 
 

From: Utilities Deputy Director, Chris Stempa 
 

Date: April 20, 2020 
 

Re: Award AWWTP Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain Valve Vault Pipe Replacement to 

Piping Service Inc. in the amount in an amount not to exceed of $17,800 
 

 

The underdrain collection system installed beneath the Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant 

final clarifiers is designed to alleviate groundwater pressure exerted on the base of the concrete 

tanks.  Discharge piping and valves within the tank drainage wetwell valve vault have become 

severely corroded and require replacement.      

 

QUOTATIONS: 

A request for quotation was conducted to solicit the necessary mechanical piping services 

required for a wholesale replacement of the wet well valve vault piping and associated valves. 

The work also includes pipe coating services and the installation of a stainless steel vent pipe.  

Quotations are summarized in the table below.  Piping Service, Inc. was the least cost quote. 

 

Company Base Bid 

August Winter and Sons Inc. $21,100 

Great Lakes Mechanical $26,544 

Piping Service Inc. $17,800 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

I am requesting award of the AWWTP Final Clarifier Tank Drainage Piping Replacement to 

Piping Service Inc. in the amount in an amount not to exceed of $17,800. If you have any 

questions or require additional information regarding this project please contact Chris Stempa 

at 920-832-5945.   


